
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, March 19, 2025 at 2:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

V. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting, held on March 5, 2025 

b. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on March 5, 2025 

VI. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. March 19, 2025 Treasurer's Report  

VII. Approval of Payments for: 

a. March 20, 2025 Regular Payroll 

b. March 2025 Fire Department Payroll 

c. March 19, 2025 Payables 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

X. Old Business 

XI. New Business 

a. Discussion and / or action regarding a quote from O’Boyle & Co. for the bedroom 
additions at the Forest Way Townhomes 

b. Discussion and / or action regarding a proposal from Empiric Solutions for the 
purchase of a new hypervisor product subscription - Proxmox 

c. Public Works Department 2024 Year End Report  

d. Discussion and / or action regarding the 2025 Service Agreement for freight and 
trash services with Mackinac Island Service Company 

1



3/19/2025 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
e. Discussion and / or action regarding the new CivicPlus (Municode) Agreement for 

Municode Codification & Supplementation Services 

f. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Island House Hotel, for 
Foundation Systems of Michigan to perform pool deck repairs  

g. Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Cummins, for 
annual generator maintenance for the City of Mackinac Island, Dept. of Public Works, 
and the Medical Center 

h. Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Cummings, for 
annual generator maintenance at the Iroquois Hotel 

i. Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Robert Benkendorf, for delivery 
of household goods to their residence at 4070 Pine Cove Ln.  

j. Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Irene & Tom Horn, to remove 
household items off island  

k. Request for approval of a Parade Permit, submitted by Michigan Knights of 
Columbus, for a walk from St. Anne’s Catholic Church to the Grand Hotel  

l. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Jacob Chambers / B&C 
Contractor Services, for a dumpster at 2735 Davenport St.  

m. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by Grand Hotel, for 
the delivery of a new skid steer 

n. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Josh Smith, for the unloading 
of (2) arcade games at the Carousel Arcade – 7463 Market St. 

o. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for the 
use of a skid steer to mulch brush at 4210 Forest Dr.  

p. Discussion of Inn at Stonecliffe modular deliveries (changing to April 2025) – (1) 
vehicle & (3) trailer permits  

q. Request for approval of two (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Mackinac Woodworks, 
for the delivery of two (2) dumpsters to the Woods Restaurant  

r. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Mackinac Axe, for tree 
trimming at the May house located at 1395 Market Street 

s. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License for K&H Concrete Cutting, 
Inc.  

t. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by K&H Concrete Cutting, for 
work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant  

u. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License for Rail Components, Inc.  

2



3/19/2025 Council Agenda Page | 3 

 
v. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Rail Components, Inc., for 

work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant  

w. Request for approval of the following 2025 / 2026 Annual Motor Vehicle Permits: 

-  Gough Taxi & Livery – One (1) vehicle  

-  Silver Birches – One (1) vehicle  

-  Mission Point Resort – Six (6) vehicles  

-  Cloverland Electric – Seven (7) vehicles & (1) trailer  

-  Musser Mackinac LLC – Five (5) vehicles  

-  Mackinac Island Carriage Tours – Eleven (11) vehicles  

-  Grand Hotel – Thirty-Two (32) vehicles  

-  Inn at Stonecliffe – Five (5) vehicles  

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

3



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING - FERRY BOAT MATTERS MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 05, 2025 at 1:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the special meeting to order at 1:00 pm  

 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Anneke Myers 

Jason St. Onge 

Richard Linn, Treasurer  

Erin Evashevski, Attorney - via Zoom 

Mike Cavanaugh, Attorney - via Zoom  

Larry Saylor, Attorney - via Zoom 

 

ABSENT 

Steven Moskwa 

Alan Sehoyan 

 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to adopt the agenda as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

VII. New Business 

A revision of the current Ferry Boat Ordinance was presented –  

- New edits presented from Attorney Evashevski  

o First version includes verbiage regarding the regulation of a ferry boat companies 

when a monopoly is present  

o Second version removes the term "monopoly" but still provides verbiage regarding 

regulation  

 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to enter in to closed session at 1:15 pm, as provided 

under MCL 15.268 sub section E, to consult with the City's attorney regarding trial or settlement  

strategy in connection with pending litigation. 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge  

 

Motion made by Corrigan, seconded by Myers, to leave closed session at 2:03 pm. 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge  

 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to enter in to open session at 2:03 pm. 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge  

 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to authorize and direct the City of Mackinac Island's  

attorneys to file an answer to the complaint received from Shepler’s Inc. d/b/a Shepler’s 

Mackinac Island Ferry Service, and Mackinac Island Ferry Company d/b/a Arnold Transit 

Company, and to file a counter claim for violation of the federal and state anti-trust laws and breach 

of contract and such other claims as the city attorneys deem appropriate. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

VIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, Motion made by Myers, seconded by Chambers to adjourn the 

meeting at 2:07 pm. 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________   ____________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor     Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

4

Section V, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 05, 2025 at 2:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 2:10 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Anneke Myers 

St. Onge 

Rick Linn, Treasurer 

Erin Evashevski, Attorney – via Zoom 

 

ABSENT 

Steven Moskwa 

Alan Sehoyan 

 

V. Approval of Minutes 

Minutes of the February 19, 2025 Regular City Council Meeting were presented. 

• Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

 

Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting, held on February 25, 2025 were presented.  

• Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

 

VI. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

The March 5, 2025 Treasurer's Report was presented.  

• Mayor Doud stated that the report would be placed on file as presented.  

 

VII. Approval of Payments for: 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan to approve the bills and payroll and to transfer of 

$279,000.00 from the Capital Funds to cover the Community Hall roof project, paid to Schwab 

Contracting on September 17, 2024 and October 21, 2024. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

VIII. Committee Reports 

The March 3, 2025 Finance Committee report was presented.  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Chambers to place the report on file. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

X. Old Business 

Updated Temporary Motor Vehicle Permit and Temporary Trailer Permit Applications 

Motion made by Myers, seconded Chambers, to approve the changes made to the vehicle and 

trailer permit applications.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

XI. New Business 

Speed limit signs for the downtown area  

• City Foreman Mike Ruddle presented the Council with quotes to cover what will be 

needed for both the City and State Park 

o (12) sign wing brackets (each sign needs (2) brackets) 

o (12) “10 mph” speed limit signs 

o (12) “15 mph” speed limit signs  

• The State Park will reimburse the City for their (6) signs  

• Sign were ordered at the minimum size that a valid speeding ticket can be written for  

o Signs measure 18” x 24”  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the purchase of the brackets and speed 

limit signs, and to have a bill sent to the State Park for the reimbursement of their (6) sings.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

Motion made by Chambers, seconded by Corrigan, to schedule a joint meeting with the Mackinac 

Island Transportation Authority for Wednesday, April 30, 2025 at 1:00 pm. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

5

Section V, Itemb.



Pg. 2 of the March 5, 2025 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
  

The Mackinac Island Fire Department 2024 Year End Report was presented.  

Motion made by Corrigan, seconded by Chambers, to place the report on file. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

Approval to schedule the following: 

-  Budget Work Session – Wednesday March 19, 2025 at 12:30 pm 

-  Budget Hearing – Wednesday, March 26, 2025 at 1:45 pm  

-  Special Budget Meeting – Wednesday, March 26, 2025 at 2:00 pm  

         Motion made by Corrigan, seconded by St. Onge, to schedule the meetings as shown.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

City of Mackinac Island Resolution No. 25-003 – Resolution of Concurrence (Master Plan) 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to adopt Resolution No. 25-003 – Resolution  

of concurrence for the Master Plan.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

Discussion of online forms and payment options for the Building Department  

• Would be a good addition for the Treasurer’s Office and the Clerk’s Office.  

Motion made by Corrigan, seconded by Chambers, to refer the discussion to the IT Committee and  

to have the Clerk, Treasurer, and the Building Department involved.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

Approval of (2) trailer permits, submitted by Advanced Awnings, for work at the Grand Hotel  

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the trailer applications.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

Approval of the annual Seasonal Slip Rental Agreement with the Michigan Dept. of Natural 

Resources for the Marine Rescue boat. 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by St. Onge, to approve the Seasonal Slop Rental 

Agreement and to issue the payment in the amount of $4,180.00.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

Approval of (2) vehicle and (2) trailer permits, submitted by the Chicago Yacht Club, for the 2025 

Chicago Yacht Race.  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

Approval of (3) vehicle permits, submitted by Plutchak Crane, for work at Stonebrook, Inn at  

Stonecliffe, & Mackinac Island Public School. 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the vehicle permits, and to waive  

the fee for the school permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

The Special City Council meeting scheduled for March 12, 2025 at 10:00 am has been cancelled 

due to lack of quorum.  

 

XIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to adjourn the 

meeting at 2:44 pm. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, St. Onge 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor     Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

 

6

Section V, Itemb.



7

Section VI, Itema.



Payroll March 20, 2025

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Alexander, Douglas $26.52 56 28 $1,499.12

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 84 10.5 60 $3,258.91

Bradford, Justin - On Call $16.18 0 $0.00

Davis, Joseph $28.38 84 4.5 84 $2,617.49

Davis, Joseph - On Call $14.19 0 $0.00

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 62 $3,791.92

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 $2,719.08

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael $3,820.74 1 $3,820.74

Hagenbaug, James (Gym) $16.50 32.5 $536.25

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 4 84 $2,816.70

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Lipovsky, David $57.00 63 $3,591.00

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 84 $2,589.72

Miedzianowski, Dwayne - On Call $15.42 0 $0.00

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 50.75 $1,206.84

Rollins, Christine $23.00 11 $253.00

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 7 $2,705.95

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 75 $1,726.50

Stafford, Audrey (Library) $15.34 30 $460.20

Stafford, Audrey (Gym) $16.50 32 $528.00

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

TOTAL $46,299.72

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

8

Section VII, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 03/02/2025 - 03/15/2025 Pay day: 03/20/2025

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Alexander, Douglas
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 56.00 $26.52 $1,485.12 POLC dues $26.50
Federal Income
Tax

$34.53 Social Security $92.95 Net Pay $1,288.12

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $14.00 Social Security $92.95 Medicare $21.74
Check
Amount

$1,288.12

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Medicare $21.74
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$76.46
Employer
Cost

$1,690.27

Gross -- -- $1,499.12 MI State Tax $35.28 Total $191.15

Total $184.50

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00
Federal Income
Tax

$167.53 Social Security $96.22 Net Pay $1,199.79

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,552.00 Social Security $96.22 Medicare $22.50
Check
Amount

$1,199.79

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.50
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$63.24
Employer
Cost

$1,733.96

MI State Tax $65.96 Total $181.96

Total $352.21

Bassett, Geoffrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Berkshire,
Bartholomew

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $50.00 $507.58
Federal Income
Tax

$228.26 Social Security $202.05 Net Pay $2,243.28

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 03/02/2025 - 03/15/2025
Report Created On: 03/18/2025

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/11
9

Section VII, Itema.



Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $30.00 Rent $334.62 Social Security $202.05 Medicare $47.25
Check
Amount

$2,243.28

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Police
Overtime

-- -- $509.78 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $47.25 Total $249.30
Employer
Cost

$4,015.74

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $126.90

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $604.46

Gross -- -- $3,258.86

Bradley, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bynoe, James
Paid by the
hour

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Carley, Joshua
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Chambers, Richard
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

City Council

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Chappell, Marty
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Cicala, Joe
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/11
10

Section VII, Itema.



Coleman, Dustin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Cooke, Maximilian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Czarnecki, Megan
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Davenport, Martin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $28.38 $2,383.92
457 Roth
Retirement

$320.00 $554.59
Federal Income
Tax

$253.31 Social Security $162.28 Net Pay $1,463.89

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Rent $242.31 Social Security $162.28 Medicare $37.95
Check
Amount

$1,463.89

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Police
Overtime

-- -- $191.57 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $37.95 Total $200.23
Employer
Cost

$3,372.31

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $111.25

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $564.79

Gross -- -- $2,617.49

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 62.00 $61.16 $3,791.92 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$373.73 Social Security $233.02 Net Pay $2,697.98

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,791.92 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $233.02 Medicare $54.49
Check
Amount

$2,697.98

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $54.49 Total $287.51
Employer
Cost

$4,229.43

MI State Tax $149.10

Total $810.34

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/11
11

Section VII, Itema.



Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $200.00 $553.48
Federal Income
Tax

$259.64 Social Security $166.21 Net Pay $1,853.37

Police Department POLC dues -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $166.21 Medicare $38.87
Check
Amount

$1,853.37

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $38.87 Total $205.08
Employer
Cost

$3,477.64

Gross -- -- $2,719.08 Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $95.96

Total $560.68

Fisher, Colton
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

France, Ronald
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$210.97 Social Security $137.21 Net Pay $1,680.82

Mayor's assistant Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $41.34 Social Security $137.21 Medicare $32.09
Check
Amount

$1,680.82

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,254.46 Aflac After Tax $23.40 Medicare $32.09 Total $169.30
Employer
Cost

$2,423.76

MI State Tax $118.63

Total $498.90

Gist, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/11
12

Section VII, Itema.



Gloss, Deshaun
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gray, Christina
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gray, Vincent
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gruits, Michael
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $42.74 $3,589.99 457 Retirement $62.50 $559.20
Federal Income
Tax

$504.28 Social Security $236.89 Net Pay $2,801.94

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Social Security $236.89 Medicare $55.40
Check
Amount

$2,801.94

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,820.74 Medicare $55.40 Total $292.29
Employer
Cost

$4,672.23

MI State Tax $159.73

Total $956.30

Hagenbaugh,
James

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.50 $16.50 $536.25 Social Security $33.25 Social Security $33.25 Net Pay $472.43

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $536.25 Medicare $7.78 Medicare $7.78
Check
Amount

$472.43

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $22.79 Total $41.03
Employer
Cost

$577.28

Total $63.82

Hardy, Kenneth
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Johnson, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/11
13

Section VII, Itema.



7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Johnson, Myron
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Jones, Max
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Jurcak, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $386.34
Federal Income
Tax

$193.36 Social Security $173.45 Net Pay $2,220.76

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $173.45 Medicare $40.56
Check
Amount

$2,220.76

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Police
Overtime

-- -- $184.96 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $40.56 Total $214.01
Employer
Cost

$3,417.03

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $98.03

Gross -- -- $2,816.68 Total $505.40

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 457 Retirement $50.00
Federal Income
Tax

$160.95 Social Security $116.43 Net Pay $1,089.48

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $346.15 Social Security $116.43 Medicare $27.23
Check
Amount

$1,089.48

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $27.23 Total $143.66
Employer
Cost

$2,028.01

MI State Tax $87.69

Total $392.30

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,522.97
Federal Income
Tax

$170.86 Social Security $118.53
Employer
Cost

$2,058.10

City Treasurer
Hourly wages
FD

-- -- $27.50 Social Security $118.53 Medicare $27.72

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/11
14

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,911.85 Medicare $27.72 Total $146.25

MI State Tax $71.77

Total $388.88

Lipovsky II, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 63.00 $57.00 $3,591.00 457 Retirement $100.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$262.11 Social Security $222.64 Net Pay $2,805.81

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,591.00 Social Security $222.64 Medicare $52.07
Check
Amount

$2,805.81

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $52.07 Total $274.71
Employer
Cost

$4,015.71

MI State Tax $148.37

Total $685.19

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$237.27 Social Security $157.76 Net Pay $1,770.89

Police Department Rent -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $157.76 Medicare $36.89
Check
Amount

$1,770.89

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Medicare $36.89 Total $194.65
Employer
Cost

$2,784.37

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $57.12 MI State Tax $108.14

Gross -- -- $2,589.72 Total $540.06

Moore, Shane
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Morris, John
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Mosley, Benjamin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$165.64 Social Security $109.92 Net Pay $1,318.74

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/11
15

Section VII, Itema.



Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $67.40 Social Security $109.92 Medicare $25.71
Check
Amount

$1,318.74

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,840.34 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $25.71 Total $135.63
Employer
Cost

$1,975.97

MI State Tax $72.37

Total $373.64

Pereny, Charles
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 50.75 $23.78 $1,206.84
Federal Income
Tax

$54.91 Social Security $74.83 Net Pay $1,008.31

Engineering Gross -- -- $1,206.84 Social Security $74.83 Medicare $17.50
Check
Amount

$1,008.31

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $17.50
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$61.55
Employer
Cost

$1,360.72

MI State Tax $51.29 Total $153.88

Total $198.53

Rickley, Lawrence
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 11.00 $23.00 $253.00 Social Security $15.68 Social Security $15.68 Net Pay $222.90

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $253.00 Medicare $3.67 Medicare $3.67
Check
Amount

$222.90

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $10.75 Total $19.35
Employer
Cost

$272.35

Total $30.10

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80
Federal Income
Tax

$127.61 Social Security $106.44 Net Pay $1,384.90

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 Medicare $24.89
Check
Amount

$1,384.90

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/11
16

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.89
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$4.80
Employer
Cost

$1,852.93

MI State Tax $72.96 Total $136.13

Total $331.90

Rozema, Jeff
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Ruddle, Austin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00
Federal Income
Tax

$309.16 Social Security $167.77 Net Pay $2,084.27

Public Works Overtime 7.00 $44.85 $313.95 Social Security $167.77 Medicare $39.23
Check
Amount

$2,084.27

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,705.95 Medicare $39.23 Total $207.00
Employer
Cost

$2,912.95

MI State Tax $105.52

Total $621.68

Skazalski, Adrian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 75.00 $23.02 $1,726.50 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$159.26 Social Security $103.84 Net Pay $1,292.27

Library Gross -- -- $1,726.50 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $103.84 Medicare $24.29
Check
Amount

$1,292.27

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.29
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$18.74
Employer
Cost

$1,873.37

MI State Tax $70.12 Total $146.87

Total $357.51

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

9/11
17

Section VII, Itema.



St. Onge, Jason
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 62.00 $15.94 $988.20
Federal Income
Tax

$56.13 Social Security $61.27 Net Pay $814.47

Library Gross -- -- $988.20 Social Security $61.27 Medicare $14.33
Check
Amount

$814.47

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.33
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$50.40
Employer
Cost

$1,114.20

MI State Tax $42.00 Total $126.00

Total $173.73

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02
Federal Income
Tax

$47.12 Social Security $64.85 Net Pay $874.43

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.85 Medicare $15.16
Check
Amount

$874.43

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.16
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$53.35
Employer
Cost

$1,179.38

MI State Tax $44.46 Total $133.36

Total $171.59

Sturgis, Emily
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Swanson, Kody
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Thomas, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

10/11
18

Section VII, Itema.



White, Lindsey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Payroll Totals Regular 1556.25 $28.75 $44,740.66 POLC dues $159.00
Federal Income
Tax

$3,976.63 Social Security $2,853.49 Net Pay $32,588.85

Overtime 7.00 $44.85 $313.95 457 Retirement $862.50 $2,306.60 Social Security $2,853.49 Medicare $667.32
Check
Amount

$32,588.85

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $128.00 Rent $1,073.08 Medicare $667.32
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$328.54
Employer
Cost

$53,037.71

Police
Overtime

-- -- $886.31
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,842.97 $554.59 MI State Tax $1,869.07 Total $3,849.35

Rent -- -- $230.75 Aflac Pre Tax $302.87 Total $9,366.51

Hourly wages
FD

-- -- $27.50 Aflac After Tax $131.39

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Rent -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $46,327.17

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

11/11
19

Section VII, Itema.



MIFD Payroll 09.28.2024 - 3.08.2025
Shift Diff.

Name On Call Training Total Pay Rate Officer $ $137.01 Total Pay

Bassett, Geoffrey 0 18 18 $12.75 $229.50

Berkshire, Bart 29 20 49 $21.53 $1,054.97

Bradley, Dennis 6 2 8 $27.50 $220.00

Bynoe, James (Jamie) 10 10 20 $15.24 $304.80

Carley, Josh 10 4 14 $24.52 $343.28

Chambers, Richard 12 18 30 $15.24 $457.20

Chappell, Marty 44 26 70 $15.24 $1,066.80

Cicala, Joe 33 24 57 $18.35 $1,045.95

Coleman, Dutsy - Engineer 24 18 42 $27.50 $1,918.07 $3,073.07

Cooke, Maximilian 0 18 18 $12.75 $229.50

Czarnecki, Megan 18 22 40 $12.75 $510.00

Davenport, Marty 19 26 45 $15.24 $685.80

Fisher, Colton - Corporal 36 22 58 $21.53 $219.21 $1,467.95

France, Ronald 16 20 36 $15.24 $548.64

Gist, Brian 12 20 32 $21.53 $688.96

Gloss, Deshaun 24 24 48 $21.53 $1,033.44

Gray, Christina 31 26 57 $15.24 $868.68

Gray, Vincent (Vinny) 29 26 55 $12.75 $701.25

Hagenbaugh, James (Jimmy) 39 10 49 $12.75 $624.75

Hardy, Ken - Captain 19 22 41 $27.50 $1,370.05 $2,497.55

Johnson, Dave 45 26 71 $21.53 $1,528.63

Johnson, Myron - Lieutenant 24 22 46 $27.50 $822.03 $411.03 $2,498.06

Jones, Max 5 14 19 $18.35 $348.65

Jurcak, Dave 8 12 20 $18.35 $367.00

Kaminen, Cory 10 20 30 $24.52 $735.60

Linn, Rick 16 26 42 $27.50 $1,155.00

Moore, Shane 16 18 34 $18.35 $623.90

Morris, John 1 0 1 $21.53 $21.53

Mosley, Ben - Asst. Chief 12 20 32 $27.50 $2,246.88 $137.01 $3,263.89

Pereny, Charles - Sergeant 25 20 45 $27.50 $657.63 $1,895.13

Rickley, Larry - Asst. Chief 37 24 61 $27.50 $2,246.88 $274.02 $4,198.40

Rollins, Christine N/A N/A 312 $23.00 $7,176.00

Rozema, Jeff 24 20 44 $21.53 $947.32

Ruddle, Austin 6 2 8 $12.75 $102.00

Ruddle, Michael 41 26 67 $27.50 $1,842.50

Skazalski, Adrian 41 24 65 $12.75 $828.75

St. Onge, Jason - Chief 31 26 57 $27.50 $8,768.32 $10,335.82

Sturgis, Emily 0 18 18 $12.75 $229.50

Swanson, Kody 0 18 18 $12.75 $229.50

Thomas, Brian 0 12 12 $18.35 $220.20

White, Lindsey 41 26 67 $12.75 $854.25

TOTAL: $57,053.72

20

Section VII, Itemb.



Employee Earnings

Off Cycle Payroll Pay day: 03/20/2025

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Bassett, Geoffrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 18.00 $12.75 $229.50 Social Security $14.23 Social Security $14.23 Net Pay $211.94

Fire Department Gross -- -- $229.50 Medicare $3.33 Medicare $3.33
Check
Amount

$211.94

7366 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Total $17.56
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$11.70
Employer
Cost

$258.76

Total $29.26

Berkshire,
Bartholomew

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 49.00 $21.53 $1,054.97
Federal Income
Tax

$48.19 Social Security $65.41 Net Pay $881.23

Fire Department Gross -- -- $1,054.97 Social Security $65.41 Medicare $15.30
Check
Amount

$881.23

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.30 Total $80.71
Employer
Cost

$1,135.68

MI State Tax $44.84

Total $173.74

Bradley, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 8.00 $27.50 $220.00 Social Security $13.64 Social Security $13.64 Net Pay $193.82

Fire Department Gross -- -- $220.00 Medicare $3.19 Medicare $3.19
Check
Amount

$193.82

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $9.35 Total $16.83
Employer
Cost

$236.83

Total $26.18

Bynoe, James
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 20.00 $15.24 $304.80
Federal Income
Tax

$5.86 Social Security $18.90 Net Pay $262.67

Fire Department Gross -- -- $304.80 Social Security $18.90 Medicare $4.42
Check
Amount

$262.67

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $4.42 Total $23.32
Employer
Cost

$328.12

MI State Tax $12.95

Total $42.13

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Off Cycle Payroll
Report Created On: 03/18/2025

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/9
21

Section VII, Itemb.



Carley, Joshua
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 14.00 $24.52 $343.28
Federal Income
Tax

$9.71 Social Security $21.28 Net Pay $292.72

Fire Department Gross -- -- $343.28 Social Security $21.28 Medicare $4.98
Check
Amount

$292.72

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $4.98 Total $26.26
Employer
Cost

$369.54

MI State Tax $14.59

Total $50.56

Chambers, Richard
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 30.00 $15.24 $457.20 Social Security $28.35 Social Security $28.35 Net Pay $402.79

City Council Gross -- -- $457.20 Medicare $6.63 Medicare $6.63
Check
Amount

$402.79

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $19.43 Total $34.98
Employer
Cost

$492.18

Total $54.41

Chappell, Marty
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 70.00 $15.24 $1,066.80
Child support -
913766492
(Garnishment)

$445.12
Federal Income
Tax

$49.61 Social Security $66.14 Net Pay $445.12

Fire Department Gross -- -- $1,066.80 Social Security $66.14 Medicare $15.47
Check
Amount

$445.12

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.47 Total $81.61
Employer
Cost

$1,148.41

MI State Tax $45.34

Total $176.56

Cicala, Joe
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 57.00 $18.35 $1,045.95
Federal Income
Tax

$47.11 Social Security $64.85 Net Pay $874.37

Fire Department Gross -- -- $1,045.95 Social Security $64.85 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$874.37

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17 Total $80.02
Employer
Cost

$1,125.97

MI State Tax $44.45

Total $171.58

Coleman, Dustin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 42.00 $27.50 $1,155.00
Federal Income
Tax

$211.97 Social Security $190.53 Net Pay $2,504.88

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $1,918.07 Social Security $190.53 Medicare $44.56
Check
Amount

$2,504.88

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,073.07 Medicare $44.56 Total $235.09
Employer
Cost

$3,308.16

MI State Tax $121.13

Total $568.19

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/9
22

Section VII, Itemb.



Cooke, Maximilian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 18.00 $12.75 $229.50 Social Security $14.23 Social Security $14.23 Net Pay $202.19

Fire Department Gross -- -- $229.50 Medicare $3.33 Medicare $3.33
Check
Amount

$202.19

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $9.75
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$11.70
Employer
Cost

$258.76

Total $27.31 Total $29.26

Czarnecki, Megan
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 40.00 $12.75 $510.00
Federal Income
Tax

$26.38 Social Security $31.62 Net Pay $422.92

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $510.00 Social Security $31.62 Medicare $7.40
Check
Amount

$422.92

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $7.40 Total $39.02
Employer
Cost

$549.02

MI State Tax $21.68

Total $87.08

Davenport, Martin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 45.00 $15.24 $685.80
Federal Income
Tax

$10.89 Social Security $42.52 Net Pay $593.30

Fire Department Gross -- -- $685.80 Social Security $42.52 Medicare $9.94
Check
Amount

$593.30

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $9.94 Total $52.46
Employer
Cost

$738.26

MI State Tax $29.15

Total $92.50

Fisher, Colton
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 58.00 $21.53 $1,248.74
Federal Income
Tax

$117.60 Social Security $91.01 Net Pay $1,185.14

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $219.21 Social Security $91.01 Medicare $21.29
Check
Amount

$1,185.14

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,467.95 Medicare $21.29 Total $112.30
Employer
Cost

$1,580.25

MI State Tax $52.91

Total $282.81

France, Ronald
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 36.00 $15.24 $548.64 Social Security $34.02 Social Security $34.02 Net Pay $483.34

Fire Department Gross -- -- $548.64 Medicare $7.96 Medicare $7.96
Check
Amount

$483.34

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $23.32 Total $41.98
Employer
Cost

$590.62

Total $65.30

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/9
23

Section VII, Itemb.



Gist, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.00 $21.53 $688.96
Federal Income
Tax

$11.20 Social Security $42.72 Net Pay $585.77

Fire Department Gross -- -- $688.96 Social Security $42.72 Medicare $9.99
Check
Amount

$585.77

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $9.99 Total $52.71
Employer
Cost

$741.67

MI State Tax $39.28

Total $103.19

Gloss, Deshaun
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 48.00 $21.53 $1,033.44
Federal Income
Tax

$45.65 Social Security $64.07 Net Pay $864.82

Fire Department Gross -- -- $1,033.44 Social Security $64.07 Medicare $14.98
Check
Amount

$864.82

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.98 Total $79.05
Employer
Cost

$1,112.49

MI State Tax $43.92

Total $168.62

Gray, Christina
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 57.00 $15.24 $868.68
Federal Income
Tax

$29.18 Social Security $53.86 Net Pay $736.12

Fire Department Gross -- -- $868.68 Social Security $53.86 Medicare $12.60
Check
Amount

$736.12

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $12.60 Total $66.46
Employer
Cost

$935.14

MI State Tax $36.92

Total $132.56

Gray, Vincent
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 55.00 $12.75 $701.25
Federal Income
Tax

$12.43 Social Security $43.48 Net Pay $614.85

Fire Department Gross -- -- $701.25 Social Security $43.48 Medicare $10.17
Check
Amount

$614.85

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.17 Total $53.65
Employer
Cost

$754.90

MI State Tax $20.32

Total $86.40

Hagenbaugh,
James

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 49.00 $12.75 $624.75
Federal Income
Tax

$4.78 Social Security $38.73 Net Pay $545.64

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $624.75 Social Security $38.73 Medicare $9.05
Check
Amount

$545.64

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $9.05 Total $47.78
Employer
Cost

$672.53

MI State Tax $26.55

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/9
24

Section VII, Itemb.



Total $79.11

Hardy, Kenneth
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 41.00 $27.50 $1,127.50
Federal Income
Tax

$226.93 Social Security $154.85 Net Pay $1,982.89

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $1,370.05 Social Security $154.85 Medicare $36.21
Check
Amount

$1,982.89

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,497.55 Medicare $36.21 Total $191.06
Employer
Cost

$2,688.61

MI State Tax $96.67

Total $514.66

Johnson, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 71.00 $21.53 $1,528.63
Federal Income
Tax

$124.88 Social Security $94.78 Net Pay $1,221.83

Fire Department Gross -- -- $1,528.63 Social Security $94.78 Medicare $22.17
Check
Amount

$1,221.83

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.17 Total $116.95
Employer
Cost

$1,645.58

MI State Tax $64.97

Total $306.80

Johnson, Myron
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 46.00 $27.50 $1,265.00
Federal Income
Tax

$227.04 Social Security $154.88 Net Pay $1,973.75

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $822.03 Social Security $154.88 Medicare $36.22
Check
Amount

$1,973.75

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

FD shift
differential

-- -- $411.03 Medicare $36.22 Total $191.10
Employer
Cost

$2,689.16

Gross -- -- $2,498.06 MI State Tax $106.17

Total $524.31

Jones, Max
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 19.00 $18.35 $348.65 Social Security $21.62 Social Security $21.62 Net Pay $307.15

Fire Department Gross -- -- $348.65 Medicare $5.06 Medicare $5.06
Check
Amount

$307.15

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $14.82 Total $26.68
Employer
Cost

$375.33

Total $41.50

Jurcak, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 20.00 $18.35 $367.00 Social Security $22.75 Social Security $22.75 Net Pay $323.33

Fire Department Gross -- -- $367.00 Medicare $5.32 Medicare $5.32
Check
Amount

$323.33

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $15.60 Total $28.07
Employer
Cost

$395.07

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/9
25

Section VII, Itemb.



Total $43.67

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 30.00 $24.52 $735.60 Social Security $45.61 Social Security $45.61 Net Pay $667.02

Police Department Gross -- -- $735.60 Medicare $10.67 Medicare $10.67
Check
Amount

$667.02

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $12.30 Total $56.28
Employer
Cost

$791.88

Total $68.58

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit
Hourly wages
FD

-- -- $1,155.00
Federal Income
Tax

$80.04 Social Security $71.61 Net Pay $947.00

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,155.00 Social Security $71.61 Medicare $16.74
Check
Amount

$947.00

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $16.74 Total $88.35
Employer
Cost

$1,243.35

MI State Tax $39.61

Total $208.00

Moore, Shane
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.00 $18.35 $623.90
Federal Income
Tax

$4.70 Social Security $38.68 Net Pay $544.95

Fire Department Gross -- -- $623.90 Social Security $38.68 Medicare $9.05
Check
Amount

$544.95

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $9.05 Total $47.73
Employer
Cost

$671.63

MI State Tax $26.52

Total $78.95

Morris, John
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 1.00 $21.53 $21.53 Social Security $1.33 Social Security $1.33 Net Pay $18.97

Fire Department Gross -- -- $21.53 Medicare $0.31 Medicare $0.31
Check
Amount

$18.97

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $0.92 Total $1.64
Employer
Cost

$23.17

Total $2.56

Mosley, Benjamin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.00 $27.50 $880.00
Federal Income
Tax

$395.52 Social Security $202.36 Net Pay $2,479.96

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $2,246.88 Social Security $202.36 Medicare $47.33
Check
Amount

$2,479.96

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

FD shift
differential

-- -- $137.01 Medicare $47.33 Total $249.69
Employer
Cost

$3,513.58

Gross -- -- $3,263.89 MI State Tax $138.72

Total $783.93

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/9
26

Section VII, Itemb.



Pereny, Charles
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 45.00 $27.50 $1,237.50
Federal Income
Tax

$35.67 Social Security $117.50 Net Pay $1,652.90

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $657.63 Social Security $117.50 Medicare $27.48
Check
Amount

$1,652.90

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,895.13 Medicare $27.48 Total $144.98
Employer
Cost

$2,040.11

MI State Tax $61.58

Total $242.23

Rickley, Lawrence
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 61.00 $27.50 $1,677.50
Federal Income
Tax

$701.11 Social Security $260.30 Net Pay $2,947.68

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $2,246.88 Social Security $260.30 Medicare $60.88
Check
Amount

$2,947.68

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

FD shift
differential

-- -- $274.02 Medicare $60.88 Total $321.18
Employer
Cost

$4,519.58

Gross -- -- $4,198.40 MI State Tax $228.43

Total $1,250.72

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 312.00 $23.00 $7,176.00
Federal Income
Tax

$1,308.66 Social Security $444.91 Net Pay $5,013.40

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $7,176.00 Social Security $444.91 Medicare $104.05
Check
Amount

$5,013.40

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $104.05
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$327.04
Employer
Cost

$8,052.00

MI State Tax $304.98 Total $876.00

Total $2,162.60

Rozema, Jeff
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 44.00 $21.53 $947.32
Federal Income
Tax

$74.97 Social Security $58.73 Net Pay $759.62

Fire Department Gross -- -- $947.32 Social Security $58.73 Medicare $13.74
Check
Amount

$759.62

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $13.74 Total $72.47
Employer
Cost

$1,019.79

MI State Tax $40.26

Total $187.70

Ruddle, Austin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 8.00 $12.75 $102.00 Social Security $6.32 Social Security $6.32 Net Pay $94.20

Fire Department Gross -- -- $102.00 Medicare $1.48 Medicare $1.48
Check
Amount

$94.20

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Total $7.80 Total $7.80
Employer
Cost

$109.80

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/9
27

Section VII, Itemb.



Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 67.00 $27.50 $1,842.50
Federal Income
Tax

$162.54 Social Security $114.23 Net Pay $1,470.18

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,842.50 Social Security $114.23 Medicare $26.72
Check
Amount

$1,470.18

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $26.72 Total $140.95
Employer
Cost

$1,983.45

MI State Tax $68.83

Total $372.32

Skazalski, Adrian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 65.00 $12.75 $828.75
Federal Income
Tax

$25.18 Social Security $51.38 Net Pay $704.95

Fire Department Gross -- -- $828.75 Social Security $51.38 Medicare $12.02
Check
Amount

$704.95

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $12.02 Total $63.40
Employer
Cost

$892.15

MI State Tax $35.22

Total $123.80

St. Onge, Jason
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 57.00 $27.50 $1,567.50
Federal Income
Tax

$2,360.13 Social Security $640.82 Net Pay $6,745.73

Fire Department
Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $8,768.32 Social Security $640.82 Medicare $149.87
Check
Amount

$6,745.73

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $10,335.82 Medicare $149.87 Total $790.69
Employer
Cost

$11,126.51

MI State Tax $439.27

Total $3,590.09

Sturgis, Emily
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 18.00 $12.75 $229.50 Social Security $14.23 Social Security $14.23 Net Pay $202.19

Fire Department Gross -- -- $229.50 Medicare $3.33 Medicare $3.33
Check
Amount

$202.19

7366 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $9.75
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$11.70
Employer
Cost

$258.76

Total $27.31 Total $29.26

Swanson, Kody
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 18.00 $12.75 $229.50 Social Security $14.23 Social Security $14.23 Net Pay $202.19

Fire Department Gross -- -- $229.50 Medicare $3.33 Medicare $3.33
Check
Amount

$202.19

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/9
28

Section VII, Itemb.



7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $9.75
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$11.70
Employer
Cost

$258.76

Total $27.31 Total $29.26

Thomas, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 12.00 $18.35 $220.20 Social Security $13.65 Social Security $13.65 Net Pay $203.36

Fire Department Gross -- -- $220.20 Medicare $3.19 Medicare $3.19
Check
Amount

$203.36

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Total $16.84 Total $16.84
Employer
Cost

$237.04

White, Lindsey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 67.00 $12.75 $854.25
Federal Income
Tax

$27.73 Social Security $52.96 Net Pay $743.83

Fire Department Gross -- -- $854.25 Social Security $52.96 Medicare $12.39
Check
Amount

$743.83

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $12.39 Total $65.35
Employer
Cost

$919.60

MI State Tax $17.34

Total $110.42

Payroll Totals Regular 1814.00 $20.30 $36,827.59
Child support -
913766492
(Garnishment)

$445.12
Federal Income
Tax

$6,385.66 Social Security $3,537.32 Net Pay $43,510.71

Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $18,249.07 Social Security $3,537.32 Medicare $827.32
Check
Amount

$43,510.71

FD shift
differential

-- -- $822.06 Medicare $827.32
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$373.84
Employer
Cost

$61,792.20

Hourly wages
FD

-- -- $1,155.00 MI State Tax $2,347.59 Total $4,738.48

Gross -- -- $57,053.72 Total $13,097.89

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

9/9
29

Section VII, Itemb.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

MARCH 19, 2025

REGULAR PAYROLL 03.02.2025 - 03.15.2025 (Pay Date: 03.20.2025) $53,008.12

MIFD MARCH PAYROLL 9.28.2025 - 3.08.2025 (Pay Date 03.20.2025) $61,792.20

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 03.02.2025 - 03.15.2025 (Pay Date: 03.20.2025) $1,046.01

AT&T ELEVATOR LINES $455.66

ACRISURE MARCH 2025 $338.40

ADKINSON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP HDC GENERAL & AZZAR COMPLAINT $5,243.29

ASTREA CITY INTERNET $401.99

BCBS APRIL 2025 HEALTH COVERAGE $21,109.33

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENT $746.78

COMPLETE PAINT & SUPPLIES BUILDING & GROUNDS $192.46

DENNIS DOMBROSKI 2024/2025 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES $1,049.80

DOUD'S MARKET CITY HALL & REC DEPT SUPPLIES $46.93

DPW WATER BILLS / HYDRANT RENTAL / REFRIG. TAGS $10,020.93

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE CITY, PLANNING & HDC LEGAL SERVICES $14,944.00

FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH ATTORNEY SERVICES THROUGH 02.28.2025 $240.00

FRASERTREBILCOCK SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH FEB. 28, 2025 $17,826.42

FRESH AIR AVIATION MIFD-DFD TRANSPORTATION & DJD TRAVEL $1,457.70

GDS ASSOCIATES, INC FERRY REGULATION & COUNCIL MTGS $7,011.25

HUTSON TRACTOR REPAIR $38.07

ISLAND HARDWARE PD GAS / PW, FIRE, BLDG. DEPT SUPPLIES $2,711.95

LEXISNEXIS FEBRUARY 2025 $200.00

MACKINAC AXE ANNEX TREE REMOVAL $750.00

MACKINAC ISLAND SERVICE CO. FEBRUARY COMMERCIAL TRASH - LIBRARY & CITY $62.30

MARY PATAY REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAINING & TRAVEL $1,917.80

MCMASTER CARR SPEED LIMIT SIGNS $1,576.32

MICHAEL GRUITS REIMBURSEMENT FOR EQUIPMENT $863.99

MICROMARKETING LIBRARY BOOK ORDER $72.55

POWER DMS MIPD - SUBSSCRIPTION & POWER TRAINING $7,188.57

30

Section VII, Itemc.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

MARCH 19, 2025

QUILL LIBRARY SUPPLIES $85.05

REHMANN FEB OUTSOURCING, PREP & PAYROLL ASSISTANCE $3,075.00

RICHARD NEUMANN HISTORIC DISTRICT CONSULT $1,625.00

RICHARD LINN POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT - ASSESSING $31.95

SPALDING LABS FLY CONTROL $452.61

W.S. DARLEY MIFD SUPPLIES $836.24

TOTAL $218,418.67

31

Section VII, Itemc.



32

Section XI, Itema.



33

Section XI, Itema.



34

Section XI, Itemb.



35

Section XI, Itemb.



36

Section XI, Itemc.



37

Section XI, Itemc.



38

Section XI, Itemc.



39

Section XI, Itemc.



40

Section XI, Itemd.



41

Section XI, Itemd.



42

Section XI, Itemd.



CivicPlus
302 South 4th St. Suite 500
Manhattan, KS 66502
US

 
 

 
 
Quote #: Q-73199-1
Date: 4/16/2024 8:08 AM
Customer: MACKINAC ISLAND

CITY, MICHIGAN
 

Product Name DESCRIPTION QTY TOTAL

Full-Service Supplementation
Subscription

Full-Service Supplementation Subscription 1.00 USD 1,400.00

Code and Supp Year 1 Annual Fee
Discount

Year 1 Annual Fee Discount 1.00 USD -350.00

Printed Copies and Freight Included –
up to [#] copies

Printed Copies and Freight Included – up
to 15 copies

15.00 USD 0.00

Annual Print Supplementation Service
Included

Annual Print Supplementation Service
Included - Print Schedule - 4

1.00 USD 0.00

Annual Recurring Supplement Services - Initial Term USD 1,050.00
Annual Recurring Supplement Services - (Subject to Uplift) USD 1,400.00

 

 
1.    This Statement of Work (“SOW”) is between City of Mackinac Island, MI (“Customer”) and CivicPlus, LLC
(“CivicPlus”), the acquirer and sole owner of Municode, LLC f/k/a Municipal Code Corporation, and incorporates and is
subject to the terms and conditions located at Addendum 1 attached to this SOW.
 
2.    This SOW shall begin on 4/1/2025 (“Effective Date”) and all the services provided to Customer listed in the above line
items (the “Services”) shall align to renew annually on each anniversary of the Effective Date (“Renewal Date”). Unless
terminated, Customer shall be invoiced for the Annual Recurring Services on each Renewal Date of each calendar year
subject to 5% annual increase. Customer will pay all invoices within 30 days of the date of such invoice.
 
3.    Please note that this document is a SOW and not an invoice. Upon signing and submitting this SOW, Client will
receive the applicable invoice according to the terms of the invoicing schedule outlined herein.
 

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 1 of 4

43

Section XI, Iteme.



Acceptance of Quote # Q-73199-1   
By signing below, the parties are agreeing to be bound by the covenants and obligations specified in this SOW.  For
CivicPlus Billing Information, please visit https://www.civicplus.com/verify/.
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this SOW to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of
the dates below.
 
 
 
 
Client
 

CivicPlus
 

By:
 
 
___________________________________

By:

 
Printed Name:
 
___________________________________

 
Printed Name:
 
Amy Vikander                                               

 
Title:
 
___________________________________

 
Title:
 
Senior Vice President of Customer Success

 
Date:
___________________________________

 
Date:
3/12/2025
___________________________________

 
Organization Legal Name:
 
___________________________________
Billing Contact:
 
___________________________________
Title:
 
___________________________________
Billing Phone Number:
 
___________________________________
Billing Email:
 
___________________________________
Billing Address:
 
___________________________________
 
___________________________________
Mailing Address: (If different from above)
 
___________________________________
 
___________________________________
PO Number: (Info needed on Invoice (PO or Job#) if required)
 
___________________________________

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 2 of 4

44

Section XI, Iteme.

https://www.civicplus.com/verify/


Addendum 1
 
This agreement (“Agreement”) is explicitly agreed to by the
Customer listed on the Statement of Work. All terms used in this
Agreement that are not otherwise defined shall have the definition
ascribed to it in the Statement of Work.
 
1. Scope of Services. The Services provided to Customer under
this Agreement are set forth in the CivicPlus Statement of Work
signed by the parties (the “SOW”). Customer may purchase
additional services for additional cost at any time upon mutual
written consent of the Parties, including but not limited to updating
the frequency of Supplement updates, additional labor required
because of delays, errors or omissions on the part of Customer.
 
2. Limitations of Services. Annual Recurring Supplement Service
does NOT include:
 
•    Additional copies, reprints, binders, and tab orders;
•    Documents drafted in InDesign or that contain form-based code
requirements, are subject to additional editorial fees;
•    Documents that contain: multiple tables, graphics, unique
formatting requirements, or any other form-based code
requirements;
•    Legal work, creation of fee schedules, gender-neutral review/
implementation, external linking;
•    Codifying complete replacement of complex subject matter such
as, but not limited to, Zoning (or equivalent). This work is subject to
a one-time editorial conversion fee and an increase in the annual
supplement rate and online hosting fee(s). Quote provided upon
receipt of material;
•    Codifying a newly adopted full Chapter/Title/Appendix. This may
be subject to a one-time additional editorial fee and an increase in
the annual supplement rate and online hosting fee(s). Material to
be reviewed upon receipt;
•    Codifying a newly adopted term change legislation. This may
be subject to a one-time additional editorial fee. Material to be
reviewed upon receipt;
•    Adding entirely new material such as but not limited to new
Zoning chapters will be covered in your current annual cost.
However, the addition will lead to an increase in your annual cost
upon your next renewal. We will work with you to provide a revised
annual cost.
•    The addition of Manuals, Policies, Procedures, Comprehensive
Plans, Land Use, Unified Codes, Zoning (or equivalent). Quotation
upon request; and
•    Online Code hosting and online features, this is listed
separately.
 
For services outside the scope of the Annual Recurring
Supplement Services, a per page rate of $23 will be applied.
 
3. Each document for processing should be its own individual
file, named by its ordinance number. Customer should send in all
documents to CivicPlus as MS WORD versions or a convertible
PDF version.

 

4. Term and Termination. This Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect for an initial period of one year commencing on the
Effective Date (“Initial Term”), at the end of the Initial Term, this
Agreement shall automatically renew for additional one-year terms
(each a “Renewal Term”). If either Party does not intend to renew
this Agreement, they shall provide sixty days prior notice to the end
of the then-current term. Either party may terminate this Agreement
for cause in the event the other party materially breaches any term
of this Agreement and does not substantially cure such breach
within thirty days after receiving notice of such breach. A delinquent
Customer account remaining past due for longer than 90 days
is a material breach by Customer and is grounds for CivicPlus
termination.
 
5. Compensation. Unless otherwise stated in an SOW signed by
the Customer, the Customer shall pay CivicPlus for the Services
annually at the start of each Renewal Term, within 30 days of the
date an invoice is sent.
 
6. Integration. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement
between and among the parties with respect to the Services. This
Agreement supersedes all prior written or oral agreements between
the parties or their predecessors-in-interest with respect to all or
any part of the subject matter hereof.
 
7. Limitation of Liability. CivicPlus’ liability arising out of or related
to this Agreement, or any associated SOW, will not exceed five
times the amounts paid by Customer for the Services in the year
prior to such claim of liability. In no event will CivicPlus be liable
to Customer for any consequential, indirect, special, incidental,
or punitive damages arising out of or related to this Agreement.
If applicable law limits the application of the provisions of this
Limitation of Liability section, CivicPlus’ liability will be limited to the
maximum extent permissible.
 
8. Ownership. Customer shall own all right, title, and interest in and
to the code created under this Agreement. Customer is responsible
for providing all necessary and correct documentation, materials
and communication in a timely manner in order to enable CivicPlus
to perform the Services and acknowledges CivicPlus cannot begin
performance of the Services until all necessary documentation,
materials and communication is received.
 
9. Customer acknowledges that any legal analysis provided by
CivicPlus is provided to Customer for their use and direction.
However, Customer agrees the Services provided for herein do
not review legal codes for legal sufficiency, draw legal conclusions,
provide legal advice, opinions or recommendations about
Customer’s legal rights, remedies, defenses, options, selection of
forms, or strategies, or apply the law to the facts of any particular
situation or establish an attorney-Customer relationship. CivicPlus
is not a law firm and may not perform services performed by an
attorney, and the Services contemplated herein do not constitute a
substitute for the advice or services of an attorney.
 
10. In the event either party is unable to perform its obligations
under the terms of this Agreement because of acts of God, strikes,
damage or other causes reasonably beyond its control, such
party shall not be liable for damages to the other for any damages
resulting from such failure to perform or otherwise from such
causes.

 

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 3 of 4

45

Section XI, Iteme.



Contact Information
 
 
 
 

Organization                                                                                                   URL
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Street Address
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Address 2
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
City                                                                            State                              Postal Code
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
CivicPlus provides telephone support for all trained clients from 7am –7pm Central Time, Monday-Friday (excluding holidays).
Emergency Support is provided on a 24/7/365 basis for representatives named by the Client.  Client is responsible for
ensuring CivicPlus has current updates.
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Billing Contact                                                                                             E-Mail
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Phone                                                                       Ext.                               Fax
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Billing Address
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Address 2
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
City                                                                          State                              Postal Code
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Tax ID #                                                                                                         Sales Tax Exempt #
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Billing Terms                                                                                                  Account Rep
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Info Required on Invoice (PO or Job #)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Are you utilizing any external funding for your project (ex. FEMA, CARES):                                 Y  [             ]   or   N  [             ]
 
Please list all external sources: _______________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Contract Contact                                                                                          Email
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Phone                                                                      Ext.                                 Fax
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Project Contact                                                                                             Email
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Phone                                                                      Ext.                                 Fax
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 4 of 4

46

Section XI, Iteme.



47

Section XI, Itemf.



48

Section XI, Itemf.



49

Section XI, Itemg.



50

Section XI, Itemg.



51

Section XI, Itemh.



52

Section XI, Itemh.



53

Section XI, Itemi.



54

Section XI, Itemj.



55

Section XI, Itemk.



56

Section XI, Itemk.



57

Section XI, Iteml.



58

Section XI, Itemm.



59

Section XI, Itemn.



60

Section XI, Itemo.



61

Section XI, Itemp.



62

Section XI, Itemp.



63

Section XI, Itemq.



64

Section XI, Itemr.



65

Section XI, Items.



66

Section XI, Itemt.



67

Section XI, Itemu.



68

Section XI, Itemv.



69

Section XI, Itemw.



70

Section XI, Itemw.



71

Section XI, Itemw.



72

Section XI, Itemw.



73

Section XI, Itemw.



74

Section XI, Itemw.



75

Section XI, Itemw.



76

Section XI, Itemw.



77

Section XI, Itemw.



78

Section XI, Itemw.



79

Section XI, Itemw.



80

Section XI, Itemw.



81

Section XI, Itemw.



82

Section XI, Itemw.



83

Section XI, Itemw.



84

Section XI, Itemw.



85

Section XI, Itemw.



86

Section XI, Itemw.



87

Section XI, Itemw.



88

Section XI, Itemw.



89

Section XI, Itemw.



90

Section XI, Itemw.



91

Section XI, Itemw.



92

Section XI, Itemw.



93

Section XI, Itemw.



94

Section XI, Itemw.



95

Section XI, Itemw.



96

Section XI, Itemw.



97

Section XI, Itemw.



98

Section XI, Itemw.



99

Section XI, Itemw.



100

Section XI, Itemw.



101

Section XI, Itemw.



102

Section XI, Itemw.



103

Section XI, Itemw.



104

Section XI, Itemw.



105

Section XI, Itemw.



106

Section XI, Itemw.



107

Section XI, Itemw.


	Top
	Section V, Itema.	Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting, held on March 5, 2025
	March 5, 2025 Special City Council Meeting Minutes - Ferry Boat Matters

	Section V, Itemb.	Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on March 5, 2025
	March 5, 2025 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section VI, Itema.	March 19, 2025 Treasurer's Report
	3.19.2025 Treasurer's Report

	Section VII, Itema.	March 20, 2025 Regular Payroll
	3.20.2025 Payroll Spreadsheet
	3.20.2025 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VII, Itemb.	March 2025 Fire Department Payroll
	MIFD Payroll 9.2024 - 3.2025
	MIFD March 2025 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VII, Itemc.	March 19, 2025 Payables
	3.19.2025 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section XI, Itema.	Discussion and / or action regarding a quote from O’Boyle & Co. for the bedroom additions at the Forest Way Townhomes
	O'Boyle Additions

	Section XI, Itemb.	Discussion and / or action regarding a proposal from Empiric Solutions for the purchase of a new hypervisor product subscription - Proxmox
	Empiric Proposal

	Section XI, Itemc.	Public Works Department 2024 Year End Report
	PWD year end 2024

	Section XI, Itemd.	Discussion and / or action regarding the 2025 Service Agreement for freight and trash services with Mackinac Island Service Company
	MISC 2025 Agreement

	Section XI, Iteme.	Discussion and / or action regarding the new CivicPlus (Municode) Agreement for Municode Codification & Supplementation Services
	Mackinac Island MI - Revised Annual Billing Agreement - Municode Codification Services

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Island House Hotel, for Foundation Systems of Michigan to perform pool deck repairs
	Island House TMVP

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Cummins, for annual generator maintenance for the City of Mackinac Island, Dept. of Public Works, and the Medical Center
	Cummins waived TMVP

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Cummings, for annual generator maintenance at the Iroquois Hotel
	Cummins Iroquois TMVP

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Robert Benkendorf, for delivery of household goods to their residence at 4070 Pine Cove Ln.
	Benkendorf Trailer

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Irene & Tom Horn, to remove household items off island
	Horn Trailer

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for approval of a Parade Permit, submitted by Michigan Knights of Columbus, for a walk from St. Anne’s Catholic Church to the Grand Hotel
	KOC updated permit & route

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Jacob Chambers / B&C Contractor Services, for a dumpster at 2735 Davenport St.
	J.Chambers TMVP

	Section XI, Itemm.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by Grand Hotel, for the delivery of a new skid steer
	Grand Hotel Preapproved

	Section XI, Itemn.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Josh Smith, for the unloading of (2) arcade games at the Carousel Arcade – 7463 Market St.
	Carousel Arcade TMVP

	Section XI, Itemo.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for the use of a skid steer to mulch brush at 4210 Forest Dr.
	Belonga TMVP

	Section XI, Itemp.	Discussion of Inn at Stonecliffe modular deliveries (changing to April 2025) – (1) vehicle & (3) trailer permits
	Stonecliffe Date Update

	Section XI, Itemq.	Request for approval of two (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Mackinac Woodworks, for the delivery of two (2) dumpsters to the Woods Restaurant
	Mac. Woodworks

	Section XI, Itemr.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Mackinac Axe, for tree trimming at the May house located at 1395 Market Street
	Mackinac Axe TMVP

	Section XI, Items.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License for K&H Concrete Cutting, Inc.
	K&H Business License

	Section XI, Itemt.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by K&H Concrete Cutting, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant
	K&H TMVP

	Section XI, Itemu.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License for Rail Components, Inc.
	RC BL

	Section XI, Itemv.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Rail Components, Inc., for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant
	RC TMVP

	Section XI, Itemw.	Request for approval of the following 2025 / 2026 Annual Motor Vehicle Permits
	Gough Annual 2025
	Silver Birches Annual 2025
	MPR Annual 2025
	Cloverland Annual 2025
	Musser Mackinac Annual 2025
	MICT Annual 2025
	Grand Hotel Annual 2025
	Stonecliffe Annual 2025

	Bottom

